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Below are frequently asked questions by potential bidders and the associated answers: 
 

1. Question – Do you have anyone in mind for this work?  
Answer – No. 
 

2. Question – Is this a contract or a sub-award? 
Answer – A contract. 
 

3. Question – Is a standardized assessment across all regions preferred over a more tailored 
approach? 
Answer – While we do not have a preferred approach, the funders recognize that certain 
elements of the assessments may be similar, and others tailored as necessary.  
 

4. Question – Does the requirement for 6 or more years of collaborative ecosystem restoration 
efforts mean full-time related work or would a project that spanned 6 years or multiple projects 
over a 6-year period qualify?  
Answer – A bidder who worked on a project that spanned a 6-year period would qualify. 
 

5. Question – Does the requirement for 6 or more years of collaborative ecosystem restoration 
efforts mean only on the ground watershed restoration or conservation efforts or could it also 
include collaborative efforts regarding policy or advocacy work related to restoration?  
Answer – All types of experience with collaborative ecosystem restoration efforts would qualify.   
 

6. Topic – Please explain what "experience disseminating research involving human 
subjects” refers to other than experience dealing with surveys and interviews and sharing 
information in a way that does not reveal the participants’ identity.  
Response – Bidders will ideally also have experience with adhering to the federal policy for the 
protection of human subjects. 
 

7. Question – The budget is designed to cover 6 regions; however, the regions vary significantly in 
size / geographic scope. Would it be appropriate to assume that larger regions (Choptank) 
would receive a greater proportion of the funding than small (Baltimore Metro) regions if there 
are multiple contractors? 
Answer – No. Assessment methodology proposed should be based on the necessary time to 
interview the relevant stakeholders, prioritize barriers to accomplish WIP implementation, and 
assess the capacity of relevant organizations working in the geography to address identified 
barriers. Geography does not necessarily dictate the scope of the assessment necessary for a 
given region.   
 

8. Question – Methodology noted in the RFP includes interactive surveys and interviews. Is it 
expected that the selected bidder will use different methodologies for each of the 3 capacity 
areas (technical, social, organizational)? 
Answer – Bidders are not required to propose any specific type of assessment methodology but 
will be evaluated based on the criteria noted in the RFP. Selected bidders will be expected to 



coordinate closely with the funding partners regarding the refinement of the assessment 
methodology where necessary.  
 

9. Question – If multiple contractors are selected, would funders prefer that they work together 
on a joint methodology, or would you accept different approaches for different contractors and 
regions?  
Answer – If multiple contractors are selected there will be an effort by the funders to coordinate 
certain aspects of their approaches to the assessment; however, different approaches for 
different regions will be necessary to a degree and will be acceptable.  
 

10. Question – The relevant questions to be answered include identification of “the principal 
existing stakeholders with a direct or indirect role in addressing barriers” and identification of 
their primary strengths and core capacities.  This implies that the contractor should be reaching 
beyond the regional partnerships in Appendix A to identify and evaluate other entities that 
might be impacted or involved in implementation. How will the “principal” stakeholder be 
defined to limit the scope of this effort. 
Answer – The regional partnerships in Appendix A are just examples. While the scope of the 
assessment should be driven by the WIP and the necessary capacities to address barriers to 
accomplishing the WIP, selected contractors will also begin with a conversation(s) with funders 
and key stakeholders whom will assist with refinement of the scope of the assessment. 
 

11. Topic – Recommendations should have a “clear return on investment lens.” Please say more 
about what metric you expect to see to demonstrate ROI of capacity building recommendations.  
Response – We are interested in the selected contractor(s) providing recommendations for 
capacity building strategies with the greatest return on investment relative to the outcomes of 
the regional assessments. Metrics proposed by the bidder should tie directly to the 
accomplishment of the WIP.  
 

12. Question – The deliverables include "D - A final report, analyzing the outcomes of the five major 
elements of the assessment, provide survey instruments, and establishing a baseline 
measurement for measuring regional capacity in each region moving forward", and "E – A 
regional tailored capacity assessment report for each region (one per region).”  Can you clarify 
the distinctions between these two, and whether you expect one report for D that encompasses 
all 6 regions?  
Answer – The final report should be a high level overview of commonalities in capacity needs 
across regions (if the contractor is assessing multiple regions) and should include a summary of 
the assessment methodology, tools developed to conduct the assessment in an iterative way, 
and relevant high level recommendations. Tailored capacity assessments should focus on the 
outcomes of the assessment for a given region, the baseline measurements of capacity, and 
associated recommendations.  
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